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FWBEHR Design Concept of the Annual Report:
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VAR T8 BRAMEMEERTE  community” is the design theme of this annual report.
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EMEE - EREBERERNERT - in H?ngtl Kongdand dﬁliveripg ctus}ﬁmer—bcllentgc land

Py N +E = i . registration and search services to the public. A warm
S RFRAR PR LE AR RS STAE color tone of the whole layout also projects the positive

and inclusive service culture of the department.
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2015/16FEEESEIF
HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015/16

MEREE
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

ERE

Turnover:

$386.9

H & T million

B :

$373.1

B BT million

Z2H :
Profit:

$38.8

B E T million

Rate of return
on fixed assets:

4.1%

Operating costs:

ErEER#RE :

AR 75 K B AE
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

—_— 90

BRI EY

T A -
No. of

land documents
delivered for registration:

445,889

BraMEERE
A%

Usage of
e-Memorial Form:

>60%

ER Lt
BREMRE

No. of searches of
land registers:

5,046,806

BB T IMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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TR 1t AT SR Y

EREERIRR

HHAEHE - ¥XVUREE
No. of imaged FEE
copies and No. of owners’
photocopies of corporations
land records supplied: registered:

797,303 209

[mEEMmEMRL]

A ERFERAE / BEiEshEn A gy
Usage of IRIS | No. of visitors
Online Services: received:

92% 20

(HEZRESDHK

CHT SR ER / sttt
HRR)MPLREE
IRE

No. of visits to

online versions

of the Street Index
and New Territories
Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table:

154,237 & 36,276

LR AT
NEFR TR
Launched e-Alert
Service for
subscription by
property owners
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\ PR BB
EXEER CORPORATE SOCIAL
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITY

— _9 — —9

ARFSHEAZ -

R ED P R I AR
I ER PR IR
Exceeded all targets
set in our performance
pledges

EREEAE -
No. of volunteer
activities:

25

EREFEHHA -
EFERBHE - No. of charity
No. of commendations: programmes:

48 4

B IREEES
MELEREREHAE -
No. of students and
schools received
under School
Promotion
Programme:

6{,%$
students

BEIAE

No. of suggestions:

AR 3 nER

No. of complaints: schools

18

BB T IMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ADERERE
3= R 4 s
HUMAN RESOURCES BB ERE
MANAGEMENT IT MANAGEMENT
_MA o, o y

[GRETMERZRL]
WEAXREFAIER :
BE AL : No. of major

enhancements to IRIS:

S

No. of employees:

o571

REBR BT ERBA

EINREL - | | FOPAE S¢S DNE b
No. of training /(1] NS AR BT R
days: : 800 : | B

al= ! Published datasets
>1 ,400 "'"_id' , _ of monthly statistics

on the Public Sector
Information (PSI) portal
of the Government of
the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region
(HKSAR)
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

33%' RERDAREIBZE201653A31 A LB EREE N + 37

> > > REEESHE  SETRRE2016F1 A48 HET FEMER
RENBHHRS -
I am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry Trading Fund
for the financial year ending 31 March 2016, which is also my first report
since | assumed the post of the Land Registrar on 4 January 2016.

B TR 2R - 2015/16FE R FMIEA) —F KRR AL TR S EE - LAKRTAH
MZBT - HYEMISEXE S - E2014/16FZHE - XM EERH T B L MAARES Al
HWA11.9%K2.4% ° RERH) & 5 R B AID B T #£6.0% % 3.86918 7T & T #15.0%%3,880& 7T * H
TEREREBERD  H2015/165F % » LG e EESETIA%NE T EELRE -

EEE LB - ARIBRA ARG - W HFORISIER < SARIRE o RRE T ERE A
BT MO ISIE « EF T AR TMAM RSB BB SENE o AEM2016%57 FHEL 7 —
B FOBERY B TIRRR SR SRAYEENENNERRER - EXERK
FEER AN - RRREERBESNER « 2 MBI REAT -

BRCHEEEID AR - RO - ERSHERHALE - 5 [BIE I [REENETRE - AR
LB SRR N SRR R - BTSRRI - bRl £ 20
% BRAARMES -

S5 RIBEHEMEORBEASERES  WRENARSLERNET - URTEBLAES
HAREAR DR - BAESOE ) - BREARTABERN - R RAKE -

REBRLZL 0 JP
iR R
TR EE S AKIE
2016F10A7H

2015/16 was a challenging year for the Land Registry. Concern about the global and local economic
outlook as well as the impending interest rate hike had put pressure on the property market. As
compared to 2014/15, the total number of documents registered and searches of land registers
decreased by 11.9% and 2.4% respectively. Our business turnover and profit registered a decrease of
6.0% to $386.9 million and 15.0% to $38.8 million respectively, mainly due to a decrease in business
volume. The Land Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed assets of 4.1% in 2015/16.

In face of the challenges, we have endeavoured to enhance our services and introduce new initiatives to
attract more business. We exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges and implemented
various functional enhancements to our IRIS Online Services. We launched a new notification service,
namely the e-Alert Service, in July 2015 for subscription by property owners. Property owners will receive
an email alert if any instrument affecting their properties has been lodged for registration. We will continue
to enhance the Service in the light of feedback from our customers.

Regarding the review of the Land Titles Ordinance (LTO), we have been working closely and exchanging
views with stakeholders on the revised proposals for rectification and indemnity provisions as well as
options for converting land to the title registration system. We will continue the discussion with them for
drawing up a package of proposed legislative amendments for further public consultation.

Finally, | believe that continuous improvement of the services of the Land Registry is underpinned by the
hard work of our colleagues and the valuable support of our partners and customers. With continued
dedication and support from all, | am confident that we will rise up to the challenges ahead.

Ms. Doris CHEUNG, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
7 October 2016
Rk ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

TiEMEEERES

T MER1993F8 AR BE B
RENEBEE ST IVE BT ED
Fle— B ERSRREBIFER
TR MO ERF R 2 MR H —
HAKMBREE - LM RR R
LR EER S A ARLIE -

%E VERSRIT - LR
e ERERE  B2H1TEEM
B WAR B ERHERG BN E
ﬁﬁ NEEBRBNEALE - 28

AR R SATALF] - BRI LALR
E”Tx,éfﬂﬂz - RPERE RS - It

oh BETHOER  TRTET
SEHPIRBOEAREED - &
ABERRAT - LEEEP R
BER -

LEESHNFRIEETBEERR
B BERE lii’]/ﬁa“ﬁﬁ*
FRITTRRIDEEEE

The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of
Hong Kong'’s first Trading Fund Departments. The trading
fund concept is an approach to public financing designed to
encourage greater focus on improving services and responding
to customer needs. The Land Registrar is the General Manager
of the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains

a public agency but is responsible for its own finances and
must meet its expenditure from the income derived from fees
and charges for the services that it provides. The Trading
Fund pays dividends to public funds but may otherwise retain
profits to invest for service improvements. In particular, it has
autonomy over capital investment projects that will support its
services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the
service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial statements
certified by the Director of Audit must be tabled in the Legislative
Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region each
year.
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

° To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration and
information services.

° To develop our human resources, information technology
and service environment so as to ensure improvement in
service quality and value to our customers.

o To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land registration
system through introduction of title registration.

Our Values

Integrity - to customers, partners and colleagues, we
observe the highest ethical standards.

Excellence - we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect —  we show respect and trust to our
customers, partners and colleagues.

Learning - we learn constantly from each other, from

our partners, customers and comparable
organisations elsewhere how to provide
better services to the community.

BB hIMEZERES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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T EMERE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered property
owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$2,294
billion as at March 2016 against the security of registered
land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information took
place in 2015/16.

Over 90 Government departments and agencies use the
Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging from
planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by maintaining
a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under the
Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO).

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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ZENE® Structure and Management

TR AE SR EE (B E2016F3H31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2016)

K FEM K ZBPI AR A R
Deeds Registration &
Departmental Services Branch

_________________

TH MR &
Land Registrar

EREHR

Legal Services Branch

b T R A TR
Registry Manager

2 & E A
Deputy Principal Solicitor

B

Financial Services Branch

BB hIMEZERES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Bl 1 3 S AR AR PR (R AR )

ok 1 Al 4% =B :

Registration Services Division >>> Depy ty Beglstw Manager/
Registration Services

N 2l it SR R AT 28 (1 R 2BPIARAS)

> > > Deputy Registry Manager/

h & Departmental ices Divisi
Search & Departmental Services Division e e

EEREP RS Bl A MESE(BEREREFRE)
Management & Customer Services > > > Deputy Registry Manager/
Division Management & Customer Services

Bl 30 M R AR TR 4R T I AE (MR

%jﬁ% Eﬂﬂiﬂﬂ,ﬁg o ) o > > > Deputy Registry Managers/
T Feglstriion Cpsition ision Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)
BRI BB

Information Technology Senior Systems Managers

Management Division

Departmental Secretary

General Support Services Division

EREBE = AR
Legal Services Division > > > Senior Solicitors

B 75 &R >S5S BRI

Financial Services Division Deputy Business Manager

Bl EMELIE(RE ER)

> > >  Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development |

HE#ERES
Project Development Division
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o IREEMRE  BREEEXEYER
EEREMEE - ARRABRA

HBFIR RS -

BN E F RS

o EIRMIEE LM EER
% RELREEEFPRFILE
BEPHE : AMEBEIIK
LRAIEERANER - AR
BLHEMERHNEHBFE -

ERETE 1T B

o REEEMSIEEEER
2 BRFRERE - ARESM
HITEREERHEE -

s REMEEIMHIENERSRT
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EEGEPDHENEIERE SR
S SRR -

Management Structure

° Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each led by a
directorate officer.

o The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer forms
the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing various
operational functions and the provision of public services.

° The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial and
IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch
Registration Services Division

° To provide services for registration of documents affecting
land under the LRO.

Search & Departmental Services Division

° To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management & Customer Services Division

° To manage and develop the Land Registration Officer
grade; to plan and deliver customer services and respond
to their needs; and to develop human resources through
training and development programmes to meet the
business needs of the Land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

° To design operational processes, procedures and forms
for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to plan and
implement publicity and education programmes.

° To provide administrative support in the preparation for
the implementation of the TRS and secretariat support to
major committees concerning the Land Titles Ordinance
(LTO).

BB hIMEZERES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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BRI EEI Information Technology Management Division

o FHE| - HE - HEITLAEEERH e To plan, develop, implement and manage IT systems and
R 2 MRS - W A&EFT1E services; and to provide IT support for the department.
HEMBIHE IR -

== e General Support Services Division

o ZZ  BTEBANMNANER- e To plan, manage and review human resources, office
HENZRFEAMITIREE - WA accommodation and administrative systems; and to
ZRRIR M — AR I IRFS provide general support services to the department.

EEEBR Legal Services Branch

TEEREKEL Legal Services Division

o i L HbEEMHEMY R EES Y T e To provide legal advisory and support services relating to
VEIREEE R R Y ER - the LRO and the work of the department.

o FLEREC M ZERE(EH ) A e To provide legal advisory and support services in the
BIEREEEER M ER preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to conduct
1% at Bl Ayt R E review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare the Land Titles
i) - DA R gt i SR (8 (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).
FIERBIEZ) -

Bt &Rt Financial Services Branch

B 5 5B Financial Services Division

o IREBMEILBHRTEE « EIEE e To prepare and control budgets and manage financial
ge=t  SI(H R K & IE IR accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to review
E . st est 2R NS accounting procedures and financial systems; and to
B AR BEIRa et E manage departmental supplies and stores.
EH-o

18 B 2RI Project Development Division

o FEIRWITHEIE AR e To plan and implement new initiatives for service
FIRRTE © improvement.

| EeEmS
ND R

"HE LAND REGISTRY

FEA AR TS AP B S BB AR AP BB R E P R ES

Registration Services Division Search & Departmental Services Division Management & Customer Services Division
S — _— —
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3 5E i BE B E 3R T B B
Who’s Who in the Land Registry

T MERE R RERES
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

HZEZ A From left to right

>>> TR AT (EBLEIE) Ms. Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
(EZHHE /20158 A248) (With effect from 24 August 2015)

>>> fRERLZ L P (L FMEERZ &) Ms. Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar)
(EMBHA2016%1 H4H) (With effect from 4 January 2016)

>>> FRER T (EHEMELE)  Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager)
>>> REB R (R EfEEM) Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
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LY it K BB P AR A5 R

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

BIBEERAZZ A Front row from left to right

>>> RIFRF A (BPIEEWE) Mr. Jack LAl (Departmental Secretary)

>>> FRIPEZ T (L HFMELIE)  Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

>>> miF R (BITHESE) Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)
(EZHHE /20158 A10R) (With effect from 10 August 2015)

% BEMZ £ % Back row from left to right

>>> T RBAE (B DHEMELE)  Mr. K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> REBE 2+ (R L FEMELE)  Ms. Peggy CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> BB L (Bl EMMEEAIE)  Mr. Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> ERH LT (S REGERE) Ms. Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)
(£ BHEA2015F78278) (With effect from 27 July 2015)

>>> REEEE (B THEMELE)  Mr. W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> FEF B (B LEMELE)  Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> FPEZE(ERRGERE) Ms. Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager)
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ZNEE ST

LLegal Services Branch
BIBEERZ= 2 A Front row from left to right

>>> RS54 (SARERD) Mr. S. K. NG (Senior Solicitor)
>>> REBEZ L (BB FEEM) Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
>>> \mEEZ T (SRER) Ms. Florence WONG (Senior Solicitor)

%A Z A Back row from left to right

>>> FERFRL (SHREM) Ms. Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor)

>>> BEZE LT (S RERD) Ms. Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)

>>> FERLZ LT (SRERD) Ms. Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
(£ BH#A2016%F18138) (With effect from 13 January 2016)

>>> X EB % (R AR ERD) Mr. M. K. TAM (Senior Solicitor)
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BT

Financial Services Branch

HZEZ % From left to right
>>> MEHRE L L (Bl LM EL&IE)  Mrs. Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> BRI (ERERE) Ms. Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
(EZHHEA2015F8F248) (With effect from 24 August 2015)
>>> BEPZ T (RIEBLE) Ms. Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ERARE

RERE - EREREAER -
FERETERRBIRLE - WICERHE
HEEEIRKF o

G

RERADRIREREBMIEERKE
BREE MEREFIHEEMI R
B HMBFERAMERRBZ2XF
IR EIBFREGTE - A
% o DERFEIFTEARARAFHE
RANE - R8I RIE R Z AR
FEEXENEE - BMIEHRRBRER
g URAERFRR - ERBEIE
AP TIFG THERIES! 15 -
KRB R EBANEM R IRV
S RERREHBE -

EAE
REBE(EEESHPIN(FA30E) » &
RAIETETEARENERER
AEEE BB ARTE T K IR = 2 &R
Ko HFEEBTRERET - BT
BSRABITIETHRENEE - Nz
28 ABYEE TP 5| RAERERY
BT RAIMBRE - AZZETHER
B o THEMRLERARNBMES
BEE  AEEEMMNBEEES
H o ARk A8 TERABREIR
BETEDGIN - MEERRHRER
BRBEEENIESI MBS - LR
B THHMEEIENRAM o

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. To this end, we have established performance
standards based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity
and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development Bureau
(DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau
(FSTB) for its business and financial performance respectively.
We submit a medium range corporate-cum-annual business
plan to the two Bureaux for approval each year. The corporate
plan sets out the blueprint for the department’s development in
the next five years, while the business plan serves as the basis
against which our annual performance is evaluated. We meet
regularly with the DEVB to review our business performance.
The DEVB also provides policy steer for our work. In addition,
we maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our
financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO), we
have the flexibility to respond to service needs and enhance
operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment
and the use of resources. Underpinning this flexibility is the
duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All
Land Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper manner
in compliance with departmental guidelines and the relevant
Government rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is
the Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing integrity
management work in the department. Apart from organising
training courses and workshops, relevant guidelines and
circulars on integrity management are promulgated and re-
circulated to staff regularly to raise their awareness in this
regard.

F R ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle of
transparency. As provided under the TFO, the Trading Fund’s
annual report together with the financial statements audited by
the Director of Audit is required to be tabled in the Legislative
Council each year. To help keep the public apprised of our work
and the situation in the property market, we publish statistics on
land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private
and public sectors through our regular Customer Liaison Group
meetings.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the quality
and efficiency of services, we have been conducting review of
our performance pledges annually since the establishment of
the Trading Fund in 1993. In 2015/16, we exceeded all the
targets set in our performance pledges. Annex | (a) sets out the
pledges and our performance for the year.

To further improve our service in the coming year, we will
implement enhanced performance targets for our telephone
enquiry services. The new set of performance pledges for
2016/17 is at Annex | (b).

Customer Feedback

In 2015/16, the Land Registry received 48 commendations and
3 suggestions through various channels, including our customer
service hotline, the Land Registry’s homepage, comment cards,
letters and emails.
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ERRERE
Customer Satisfaction Rate
At
Per Cent
100
94.2 92.8
89.6
80
60
40
| | )
20
>/ 2 03 = 2.2
0.1 0.0 0.0 U 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0
0 R o o = FE Year
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
FEE MR A —f& TmE . FETRE
[j Very Satisfied ' Satisfied ' Average {j Dissatisfied E Very Dissatisfied

2 AR TEERRAJEE - EREE OB S RETFEMATETER100% °

Note:  Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

BESN - BRI RI R AR EE S 24 There were also 18 complaints received by us or referred to

A B TERFIs = e M ERE N us by other Government offices or the Legislative Council

El’]1 QIEIRHF - FTB RS MILEFIE %  Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were promptly
st 2R [B] & N (B B I o addressed and fully responded to.

Yy =5 TIEABRSEE - Rt
METARYS - B155T

Customer: The passionate staff provided
a meticulous search service
which is worth appreciation.

%}5 T nfﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁi = n$$ﬂ’-ﬁ§ nfﬂ%%
H - RISREEIETLT -

Customer: The staff of the Land Registry
explained registration matters
in detail and with excellent
service manner.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of corporate
citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated through our
efforts in seven main areas:

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands with
some ten other Government departments to run a “Crossover
Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In 2015/16, the
Volunteer Team organised 25 volunteer activities for the elderly.
We also encouraged our staff to contribute their own time to
organise and participate in volunteer activities and community
programmes.

20163 H » B ERBH SR
RNEREEE10F KA L [RLER
2125 URBBRMBETE A
ZARTS ©

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the community,
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the “Ten
Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in
March 2016.

L B RER T emomamn_

canr COmPQng Partnership Expo 2018

[ e

§ BEARTZ W

BMTR

s e EEED

S un

=3

Spprnevacs amsass
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Encouraging Donations

We support donation drives and charities by encouraging staff
to participate in charity events. In 2015/16, we continued to
encourage staff to participate and contribute in a variety of
events organised by the Community Chest, including the Dress
Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day. We also
continued to support fund raising for the Hong Kong Paralympic
Committee and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled
through joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.

REFEHE

BAIB B R R m AR (83
MR~ BRAR - REMMSERS) -
ARREEBE TN FERS -

£2015/16F [ - HMHEBH 2R EEK
BT  (hAEE T4 AERNAL.4% °
BMeEELETSEFIBN (B
BLEIBIEE - REREATIRM
FHIEEHE o 1IN - BRIPVEERRE
HELEBRAENNENERIRG
B RERHEBESNERRBEEL
LAMREFSAL B EKS -

Promoting Equal Opportunities

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including sex,
disability, family status and race) in employment and promoting
equal opportunities for all staff.

In 2015/16, we had a total of 25 staff members with disabilities,
representing 4.4% of the total strength of the Land Registry.
We also continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Social Welfare
Department’s Sunnyway Programme. Besides, for promoting
job opportunities for the socially disadvantaged groups, we
continued to invite social enterprises to bid for our office
cleaning service contract and catering service contract for our
departmental function during Christmas.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to
maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2015/16, we organised a
total of 25 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first
aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs disorder, health tips
on the use of computer monitors, stress management, handling
of workplace violence and prevention of musculoskeletal
disorders. We also provided counseling services through
external specialists to assist staff facing work-related or
personal issues. Besides, we had continued to enhance staff
awareness in maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life
style through departmental publications, seminars and outings
organised by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family
members.

BN AR IR 2N A SRR - AN
RXFHEETHEERTERE I
RMIRHEBIRM T - AFF IR
N EEEY/ MR - WERAE R
PILZBE S IEHIRRIE ©

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support
female staff to continue breastfeeding after returning to work
from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation breaks
during working hours and providing facilitation arrangements in
the office.
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IREIRIE Being Green and Environmentally Friendly
ﬁ1ﬁﬂ§2§§5{j}ﬁﬁ%ﬁ|§?ﬁ%1§¥i‘%$ﬂ H  We continue to strive to ensure that our business and daily
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operations are conducted in an environmentally responsible
manner. To fulfill this commitment, we have taken the following
actions:

o formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas
for actions;

° promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

° conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
checks to various offices to sustain the momentum in
environmental protection;

° continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle and
replace) and efficient use of energy and resources;

o expanded the scope of green procurement through
increasing the number of purchase items that should
contain environmentally friendly features and requiring
the office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of
green practices, including reduction of water and energy
consumption in their operation as far as practicable;

° promoted green awareness among staff by publicising
messages on waste reduction and recycling, energy
conservation and anti-pollution through departmental staff
magazine;
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e implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies; and

e used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper for
printing and photocopying as far as practicable.

DR LA B A FE R A UE B B (2015
FEHABRRKRE) - T HEMD
RIRAKAE °
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£ o

The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2015 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the Land
Registry’s website.

Providing a Safe Workplace

We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and
comfortable work environment for staff. In this regard, we set
up a departmental Safety Management Committee in 1997 to
formulate and implement policy on occupational safety and
health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines and
procedures on occupational safety and provided our staff
with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to promote
occupational health. We have
also participated in the Indoor
Air Quality (IAQ) Certification
Scheme organised by the
Environmental Protection
Department since 2003 and
all our offices have achieved
the “Good” Class under the
Scheme in 2015. Besides,
regular inspections are
conducted to ensure that the
workplace is free from safety
hazards.

Indoor Air ﬂllllil’y Certificate
(Good Class)
EAE Kﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬁf_%i (RLAFRR)
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Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry
continued to participate in the School Promotion Programme —
“Know More about Government Service”, which was jointly
organised by the Civil Service Bureau and the Education Bureau
for the 2015/2016 school year. Three visits were arranged for
60 secondary school students to introduce our services and the
land registration system to the school community.
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Future Plan
Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment and
explore opportunities for reducing consumption of energy and

paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise
public understanding of the services of the Land Registry and
the development of the land registration system in Hong Kong.
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AR5 I B A
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

W IE A M S AEE R Registration of Land Documents

EE T RN ETERTAEMNSEE  Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer Centre
BHNAENE LIRS OPHIEF at Queensway Government Offices for registration.
mo

E2015/16%EE + xMe X In2015/16, 445,889 land documents were delivered for
#4445 88917 » BR2014/15FE registration, representing a decrease of 11.9% when compared
111.9% o with 2014/15.

AR AR L SR
No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration

218 No.

700,000

598,843
600,000 573,104

505,894

500,000
424 634 445,889

400,000
300,000
200,000

100,000

FZ Year
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
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Major types of documents received include sale and purchase
agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal charges and
receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted for
77% of all documents received during the year.

2015/16F E R AT HY L ith A28 5
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration 2015/16

1 00,570 (22.6%)

Hh Others
x 65,428 (14.7%)

4, 1 69 (0.9%)

A
Leases / Tenancy Agreements

92,561 (20.8%)

IR / B

Receipts / Discharges / Releases

EE TN
HEAH

Sale and Purchase
Agreements

Ny 94,607 (21.2%)

HEEI 49 Assignments

88 5 554 (19.9%)

1218 / H A
Mortgages / Legal Charges

i HRTEEEAIRER  EREE A D REFEMAT T ER100% ©
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

£2015/16F EEAR MO B EF
BEEAHNF  FEEFEEAYNTR
HFAED BIIZ45,43510 (BREFH
134.9%) }.3,452. 9218 7T (B EF
128.1%) c —fRME  EEEAN

HEERMYEMGRIRBEANEE

R -

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration
in 2015/16, the number of SPAs of residential units and its
total consideration were 45,435 (-34.9% from last year) and
$345,292 million (-28.1% from last year) respectively. The
number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
indicator of the level of activity in the property market.
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No. and Consideration of
Registration

ale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units Delivered for

28 No.
600,000
480,427
500,000 446,293 o
411,978 @ S
400,000 .- . 345,202
\\\\ //// \‘
300,000
& 273,560
200,000
74,363 78,855
100,000 PO— P 45,193 69"787 45,435
B I ®
. FJE Year

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

® == No. $ <3m(EEBT) Consideration (HK$ million)

i PASHEFUIEREEERERE AARBLEEEREEBEEREFETHNEEER - MIFFEEMESR G HERLE R
E=(E -

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the
Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction period.

E2015/165FF @ KZE(FFIEFTH The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2015/16

R 52 52T F5008 £ 1,0008 5 were within the consideration range of five to ten million Hong

IC ° FAIRIBES00E B TTHEFEES  Kong dollars. There was a significant increase in transactions in

RS RIZEZEIE N - 2015/16 with consideration of more than five million Hong Kong
dollars.
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REBIENEIEBFEESNTRE
No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

R No.

30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000

10,000
S

5,000 i

0 e E'I | l DII ol .

S 12 DH2 253 KEYiSS 5ZE AP0 102720 20E 30 308 £
Less than 1 1tolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5 toless than 10 10tolessthan20 20 to less than 30 30 or over

0

£ 5548 (F &8 7T) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)

{7 2013714 W 2014115 F 2015116
LRI 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Range of Consideration
(B&ET) R R R¥
(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %
D1 Lessthan 1 491 1.1 373 0.5 329 0.7
1252 1 toless than 2 2,589 5.7 2,501 3.6 1,399 3.1
2Z& /PR3 2 to less than 3 8,717 19.3 8,705 12.5 3,486 7.7
3E /M5 3tolessthan 5 17,519 38.8 25,465 36.5 15,536 34.2
5Z 10 5toless than 10 11,258 24.9 24,227 34.7 18,487 40.7
102720 10toless than 20 3,319 7.3 5,899 8.5 4,249 9.4
202580 20to less than 30 657 1.5 1,387 2.0 989 2.2
303k LA = 30 or over 643 1.4 1,230 1.8 960 21
@2 Total 45,193 100.0 69,787 100.0 45,435 100.0

i BN mEREAIBE - EREE O E D EEFEMAEETER100% °

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Search Services

Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose
of providing an information platform on property ownership to
facilitate property transactions.

In 2015/16, the total number of searches of land registers and
supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land records were
5,046,806 (-2.4% from previous year) and 797,303 (+2.4%
from previous year) respectively.

BT S RMRENER L LHENEBRERR AR AN DE
No. of Searches of Land Registers and Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

R No.
7,000,000
5,486,261
6,000,000 ' '
51181 7527 ——“\ 5,172,590 5,046,806

®-- ~~.__ 4,670,533 & ,

5,000,000 @
&
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
803,689 795.329 829,181 778,354 797,303
1,000,000 ®_ 6 & () EEmm—— ®
FZ Year
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
@ =Rt EEm ® RETHOBNPEREIREIAR R
Searches of Land Registers Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

FE Year 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
B LB M
Searches of Land Registers 5,181,527 5,486,261 4,670,533 5,172,590 5,046,806

RHE LN REE
EIRISEZEIZN

Imaged Copies and Photocopies

of Land Records Supplied 803,689 795,329 829,181 778,354 797,303
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TH TR A B EEEAS MY (4253 The Land Registry is providing search services over the internet
&1 R & ] (www.iris.gov.hk) F2 £ via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk seven days a
HEH7X - §R20/\E (B EF78  week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m. the next
30922 H FF3309 ) EAR day). The public can conduct searches on either an ad hoc
%o RABRATAIAIERERFPHE or a subscription basis. The number of subscribers increased
AP S S EITEM - £2015/164 by 70 (+6.0%) and reached 1,229 during 2015/16. Currently,
B BTLREPREE N T 70/ E searches conducted online constituted about 92% of the total
F6.0%) * 48803E1 2201E - IRREF4Y search volume. The remaining 8% were conducted over the
FERNLBREMER2% - He44)  counter. Counter search service is available at our Customer
8% EARENESEERNAEER Centre in Queensway Government Offices and the New
BERBH L - AR KR « JtER Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long and
MEEHFAREMP LB BEMLEM  Tsuen Wan.

ARFGHETT ©
BT ETMRE
No. of Searches of Land Registers
B RE
No. of Searches
7,000,000
6,000,000 5,486,261
5,181,627 —-_’_C\ 5,172,590 5,046,806
¢ 4670533 P T ¢
5,000,000 [EUESEE BN s
. R .
5,011 354 - -
4,649,355 " 4,738,037 4,647,371
4,000,000 4,260,234
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 532,172 474,907 410,299 434,553 399,435
@ [ S— D SR ¢
0 FEZ Year
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
€ {ERI&M Counter searches ® /B Online searches O @ otal

BB hIMEZERES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG


www.iris.gov.hk
www.iris.gov.hk）提供

AEGFHSHLIRN(EERS])
R G R B Hutik T PR R ) (CETER
X)) AR RARARERN Y HE it sk
BFZBEEMARENHERT o Aid
AR EEMRT - ARAIERREBIL
SFE B [ EFMEA RS 1B RS
WHREL 2 BRB(HBRIDK
(CHRBRR) BB LR - #E20164F
3A31H ' 201564 A30B# LK)
(EHEZRS|) R(HRR )P LIRS 8%
157#838190,00081E A X o

XN REE R

BIECEEMERIZD) - LibiEfE
BEMEEFURIENEMER

Wt E 7 RAB ML IR ERIAR
% o 7£2015/165F % + #arfrsE=E

SV REEEF200E - 2AEMEET

REEBEIEE10,2781E ©

AR5 R B 1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index
(Sl) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross Reference
Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate property
addresses and building names with lot numbers in the territory.
To facilitate online search services, online versions of the Sl
and the CRT are made available for free browsing on the Land
Registry’s website or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online
Services. Up to 31 March 2016, over 190,000 visits to the
online versions of the Sl and the CRT released on 30 April 2015
were recorded.

®

The Land Registry

New Territories
Lot/Address Cross Reference Table
~ (16th Edition, 2015)

Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
corporations and provision of search service for owners’
corporation records under the BMO. In 2015/16, 209 new
owners’ corporations were registered. The total number of
owners’ corporations in the territory reached 10,278.
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Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of the Land
Registry is dedicated to the planning and coordination of
customer services for promoting service excellence to meet
rising public aspirations. We make use of various channels to
liaise and communicate with our customers for improving our
services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising
the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets
regularly to discuss and exchange views on land registration
matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal
practitioners and preparation for implementation of the title
registration system. The membership of the Committee is at
Annex Il (a).
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AR5 R B 1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public
sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest
initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange
of views on operational and service delivery issues, and to
respond to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the
legal community, professional bodies and trade associations
while the public sector group comprises representatives from
Government departments and public bodies. The membership
of the private sector and the public sector groups is at Annexes
Il (o) and (c) respectively.

B/ ME (FLEHE)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

BRI (RERE)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)

e

—_—
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Visits

The Land Registry maintains
close relationship with

its local, Mainland and

overseas associates. Two
representatives of the Land
Registry attended the Land
Registrars’ Development
Officers Conference in Adelaide,
Australia from 26 to 29 May
2015. We received a delegation
from the Land and Resources
Department of Sichuan Province in May 2015. The conference
and visit provided useful opportunities for exchanging views on
the latest developments on land registration.
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Communication Channels

Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2015/16, we issued two Land Registry Circular Memoranda
to update legal practitioners and customers on our new
product/services.

Land Registry News

Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were released
in August 2015 and February 2016 respectively to keep our
customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives, services
and activities.
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Information Leaflets

During the year, we updated the information leaflets to provide
latest information on our services.
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Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce the
Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide regular
statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive Voice
Response System offers a whole range of information through
recorded messages and manned operator service. A queuing
service for specific service help desks is also available. Through
collaboration with the Efficiency Unit’s 1823 Call Centre, our
hotline enquiry service is provided 24 hours a day.
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0.5%

FETME

Very Dissatisfied

24.2%

—f& Average

24.2%

JEE M = Very Satisfied

Land Registry’s Website

During the year, there were 5.0 million visits (60% in the
Chinese language and 40% in the English language) to the Land
Registry’s website.

Customer Service Survey

With a view to gauging the customer satisfaction level of the
Land Registry’s services, we conducted a customer service
survey from March to May 2015. Over 460 self-completed
questionnaires were received. The overall satisfaction level of
our services, including deeds lodgement and search services,
IRIS Online Services and Customer Service Hotline, is 73.3%.
We will continue to improve our services and follow up on the
views and suggestions collected through the survey.

2.0%

KB E. Quite Dissatisfied

49.1%

fBM = Quite Satisfied
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Awards

The Ombudsman’s
Awards 2015

One of our Assistant
Clerical Officers, Miss
LAl Ka-wai, Jacqueline
was awarded “The
Ombudsman’s Awards
2015 for Officers of
Public Organisations”.
Miss LAI's dedication
and professionalism

in delivering a high standard of customer service was well
recognised.

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched the “ERB
Manpower Developer Award Scheme” in 2009. Under the
Scheme, the Land Registry was accredited “Manpower
Developers” for two years from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017
in recognition of our achievements in manpower training and
development.

Hong Kong Management Association Best Annual
Reports Awards 2015

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2013/14 was
awarded an Honourable Mention in the category of “Non-

profit making and charitable organisations” of the Hong Kong
Management Association Best Annual Reports Awards 2015.

P T
PORTS AWARDS
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Development Projects and New Services
e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the memorial
form provided by the Land Registry for free downloading from
our homepage. Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are
available including a basic version and one with data import
function. The basic version has an auto-fill function enabling
users to retrieve property particulars from the IRIS for reference
while they are filling in the memorial form. For users handling
a series of transactions or property projects with the same

set of basic information, the form with data import function
enables transfer of the relevant information from a computer
spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

The e-Memorial Form has been used for over 60% of the
total number of memorials delivered with the instruments for
registration and the usage is increasing steadily. The Land
Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback to identify
room for further enhancement.

Inter-departmental Projects

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating and
Valuation Department in the Property Information Online (P1O)
Service through supplying and aligning address information
to facilitate the public to obtain comprehensive property
information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on the IRIS
website to further enhance the convenience of searching
property records.
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e-Alert Service

The Land Registry
launched the e-Alert
Service on 20 July 2015
for property owners on a
subscription basis. The
service provides email
alerts to property owners
when instruments are
lodged for registration
against their properties.

It offers a convenient and
useful means for property
owners to monitor anywhere with ease if any instrument
affecting their properties has been lodged for registration.

LR
@ i @ THE LAND REGISTRY

Future Plan
e-Alert Service

The Land Registry will continue to enhance the e-Alert Service
with a view to providing modified features to meet the needs of
other customer groups.
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Recent Development

Stakeholders Consultation on the Conversion,
Rectification and Indemnity Arrangements under the
LTO

We have been working with the Law Society Working Party
on LTO and the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
(LTOSC) on further revisions to the proposed rectification and
indemnity arrangements, the issues of existing registers with
indeterminate ownership and the different options for bringing
land to the new system of title registration. The membership
of the LTOSC is at Annex Il (d). We will continue to liaise
closely with stakeholders to address their concern and refine
our proposals in the light of views gathered in order to forge
consensus on the necessary amendments to the LTO.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account
the changes to the proposed conversion, rectification and
indemnity arrangements brought about by ongoing discussions
with stakeholders. Some other technical issues in the LTO
have been identified for further review and study. We have also
been working closely with relevant Government departments to
address and resolve interface issues between legislation under
their purview and the LTO.

Future Plan

In addition to the preparatory work for the drafting of the LT(A)B,
we will continue to work closely with stakeholders and relevant
Government departments for reaching a general consensus on
the proposed amendments to the LTO. A public engagement

exercise will be launched on the proposed amendments in due
course.
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Staff Development
Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible
team of staff. The core group of staff are civil servants to ensure
stability of the department and quality of service to customers.
Non-civil Service Contract (NCSC) staff are also employed to
give flexibility to the department for responding to changes in
operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2016, we had 468 permanent and 103 NCSC
staff members. Our permanent staff comprise officers of
various grades including Land Registration Officers, Solicitors,
Treasury Accountants, Analysts/Programmers and general
grades. Our NCSC staff include Land Registration Executives,
Solicitors, Accountant, Accounting Executive, IT staff and
contract clerks. We regularly review our staffing position and
adjust the number of NCSC staff in the light of changes in
operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource
development. We provide opportunities and encouragement
for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their
potential. To achieve this, we develop an annual departmental
staff training plan and organise training programmes in
accordance with the plan. The ultimate objective is to enable
staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce
commitment to service excellence and support continuous
improvement in individual and departmental performance.

In 2015/16, we arranged over 1,400 days of training in various
modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

The department organised various training courses to enhance
the core competencies of staff.

Courses on “Application of the Land Registration Ordinance
and Regulations”, “Staff Management” and “Performance
Appraisal Writing” were arranged for newly recruited Officer
Grade staff to equip them with the knowledge and skills
required for daily operations.

We organised tailor-made courses on “Strategic Thinking
and Planning” and “Communication Skills” to reinforce the
management skills of various levels of officers.

A Putonghua course and an English writing workshop were
provided to enhance communication proficiency of staff
members.

Training courses were organised to address specific job
needs, examples include courses on IT security and web
accessibility, seminar on “Code on Access to Information” and
refresher course on “Application of the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance”.

We also regularly arrange talks and briefing sessions by

other Government departments and business partners in the
private sector for broadening our senior staff's knowledge and
exposure.
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Trainees:

informative and practical.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry encourages
self-learning through e-learning programmes. All staff are
allowed to undertake a maximum of one and a half days’
e-learning during which they are free from their office work to
pursue self-learning of various interested topics at our Learning
Resource Centre.

Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden staff’s
perspectives so that they can meet new challenges, strengthen
their communication skills and develop policy formulation

and leadership capacities. In 2015/16, our staff attended

the “Tsinghua University Course”, “Leadership in Action
Programme” and “Leadership Essentials Programme” of the
Civil Service Training and Development Institute.
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SENEFETL Staff Motivation and Recognition

EATENE RS BEFRIGHZER  As atrading fund department, we put great emphasis on
S8 BRI+ TEHE THSE)  staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit of

MEFET © excellence in customer services.
BTEZREE Staff Suggestions Scheme
REEB1993FEHTE TRZESS Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions Scheme

2| LASIEIFTEE I TRIEE © B to encourage all staff to make suggestions on various issues,
FEIRTHARTSE &= ~ 2IP9:E(E - 7494  including improvement of service quality, operation, efficient use
TREIRBRE - IRHEZ ° of resources and environmental protection.

E2015/165FE » AEREHEUWE11HE  In2015/16, we received a total of 11 staff suggestions and 6
TiEsz= - WREIHIBEE T6IR4ERE) o awards were granted.

REFE TEE Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

NEEE 1997 ERBHEITAEM [EF  Since 1997, we have introduced the annual “Best Staff of
B TR |BEETE - WEEETI L the Year” award scheme to motivate staff, promote work
R e LERL  ARKRGEEFY  commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable
EHEBEBIRE T - 20154 - contributions to the department. In 2015, three prizes were
HBEIRE TEBEHRIE - awarded.

(BEER)RERERAE(EMEEPIRBED) - ERP 2t (FEMRBED

RN ELLT(EEE)ERB0I5FHN L MERESET - HEF—NERETRER_THF
(From left to right) Congratulations to Mr. CHAN Wai-hong 30 s R HA AR IS R BB 85 R S A (72 ) ©
(Search and Departmental Services Division), Mr. KWONG Sek-yuen (left),
Miss IP Chui-ping (Registration Services Division) and Ms. LEUNG Man-ching one of the awardees,
(General Support Services Division) for receives the 25 Years Land Registry
winning the Land Registry Best Staff of the Year Award in 2015. Long Service Appreciation Award.
REIPRIE R B T2 Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

NEE B 1999 REHETT R EERY [RHABR  Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
TEEEENETEl | URIBEAEESR  Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to staff with
BMEARERNWETL - long and meritorious service in the department.

1E2015%F » HB23MIRIGFEEZE25  In 2015, atotal of 23 staff members with 25 or more years of
FEA RS TR #EIE o service were honoured with the award.
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Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff Award
Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering a culture

of good customer service and to recognise laudable staff
performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
number of commendations from our customers in each half-
year period are awarded. To give due recognition, the names
of the winning staff members and teams are posted at the
Customer Centre and NTSOs.

Winner of the Team Award for the second half year of 2015 is
Search Services Section.

20165 M FHER R IR EMRBAERS - I

Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of

quality service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular staff
relations meetings, departmental publications and staff welfare
functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff
groups and representatives of the management. It meets
quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation
between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued
periodically under an editorial board comprising staff of various
divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including featured
stories, business updates, community involvement, staff news
and activity snapshots, environmental protection, health tips
and language knowledge, etc. It is popular among staff and
helps promote team spirit and a sense of corporate identity.
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Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis. In
2015/16, it organised various social and recreational activities
for staff and their families, including the department’s annual
dinner, Christmas party, volunteer social services, outing and
sport activities.

IR E LR
Snapshots of Christmas Party

vy

f_s»

A E THEMEER
Snapshots of Annual Dinner
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Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of
knowledge across the department. The system contains over
6,200 reference documents and precedent cases. Over 150
searches were made by our staff daily for reference in their work
in 2015/16.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational
learning culture by providing appropriate training programmes
to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend executive
development programmes and training programmes of the
Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through the training
and development programmes, staff capabilities will be
strengthened to better prepare for changes and contribute to
the future development of the department.
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Integrated Registration Information System
(IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to IRIS in 2015/16:

° upgrading the system infrastructure to provide reliable
services to customers continuously;

° providing an alert to subscribers on the “Your Order List -
Select Delivery Method” screen if the same land record has
been ordered on the same business day. The subscriber may
also quickly review the last five related orders with the new
inquiry function;

° adopting the “ISO/IEC 10646:2003 + Amendment 1”

— TR | BB RIS IZ S IE R
N FRS - AR XFE R
#)27,000F1E £ %170,000F ;

o DANBIE R [TH A UEA
BT sk (BIE T E R
i~ HAREEA LB Ma R
REER R HXE)HERS
R 42 H10 MbytestEFZ20
Mbytes : JA K&

o MEETBLMERM kLA ER
HIRBBEE LR HERERE
(RIFE [ERRETRERG ) -

coding standard for encoding Chinese characters to
increase number of Chinese characters covered from
about 27,000 to over 70,000;

increasing the file size limit of land record orders (including
land registers, unposted memorial information and land
documents) to be delivered by “View by Browser” and “By
Download” from 10 Mbytes to 20 Mbytes; and

revising the form layout of the Acknowledgement of
Receipt (formerly known as the Remote Order Form) for
land register and land records.
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Other IT Services

The Land Registry also implemented the following
enhancements in 2015/16:

o enhancing support to the document imaging process by
upgrading the scanners at the Central Imaging Centre; and

° supporting the Public Sector Information (PSlI) initiative of
the Government of the HKSAR by publishing datasets of
monthly statistics including the data of “Deeds Received
for Registration” and “Sale and Purchase Agreements of
Building Units Received for Registration on Regional Basis”
on the PSI portal.

| EEREE LT

ML DATA+ APPLICATING

Land Registry Monthly Statistics
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IT Security

The Land Registry complies with the Government’s IT security
requirements and implements improvement measures

with reference to the best practices in the IT security

field. Departmental policy and guidelines on [T security are
periodically circulated to reinforce staff’'s understanding of

the importance of information security and personal data
protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

° to upgrade the hardware and software of IRIS for efficient
and reliable service delivery; and

° to consolidate and upgrade backup facilities to improve
the backup and recovery performance of office systems.
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
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Financial Performance
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Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues clearly
defined financial objectives as follows:

meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services to
the public and Government departments out of the income
of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2014/15, turnover decreased by $24.6
million (down 6.0%) to $386.9 million mainly due to a decrease
in business volume. Operating expenses decreased by $10.5
million (down 2.7%) to $373.1 million mainly due to decrease in
depreciation and amortisation expenses.
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2015/16 FEEXE DN
Analysis of Turnover 2015/16
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Analysis of Operating Costs 2015/16
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General operating expenses
and other costs
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HehEEE

Rental and management charges

fRE

A g\ L 4R 2 AR
SENBFVERT - & - REIER
LIEREREHBE - RMSSER
U - AR EFEE - 3
BERBTSNA - R ET AR
BIR % o

76.2%

BETEHA
Staff Costs

9.2%

B ARSI <

Computer service charges

Forecast

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will
depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,
search, copying and reports on title services that we provide.
We will consider revising our fees in order to reflect the increase
in costs and continue to exercise strict control on costs to
improve the rate of return on fixed assets.
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EELHERESE

Audit Commission

The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report

To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 68 to 101, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2016, and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with
section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap.
430) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
and for such internal control as the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission
auditing standards. Those standards require that
| comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

EHE$ THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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BEIEERES
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry
Trading Fund as at 31 March 2016, and of its results
of operations and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4)
of the Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

28 September 2016







2HE W ER
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE—Z—FRF=ZA=1+—HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2016
(ABBTFTRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
LiEsd
Note 2016 2015
[0 Turnover 3 386,941 411,556
BIER R Operating costs 4 (873,062) (383,546)
BIERF Profit from operations 13,879 28,010
HAb YA Other income 5 31,973 25,610
ERMNEBARF Profit before notional profits tax 45,852 53,620
ZENER Notional profits tax 6 (7,040) (7,956)
FERR Profit for the year 38,812 45,664
B 2w Other comprehensive income — —
FEHAZARES Total comprehensive income for
the year 38,812 45,664
B EEERRE Rate of return on fixed assets 7 4.1% 7.8%

F752101 BRI sE AR Rz —2B17 o

The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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BB AR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZE—RNF=ZA=+—H as at 31 March 2016
(ABBTFITRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
ihE=a
Note 2016 2015
FREEE Non-current assets
M - BB NS Property, plant and equipment 8 272,098 278,213
mIEE Intangible assets 9 6,250 10,646
YNEESTFR Placement with the Exchange Fund 10 608,780 577,042
887,128 865,901
RBEE Current assets
FEUIE X R Fa% k18 Debtors and prepayments 11 16,239 19,373
JE Y A 5 A IR IR Amounts due from related parties 6,057 6,953
RITIER Bank deposits 302,000 300,000
H& MIRTTAE SR Cash and bank balances 26,667 49,329
350,963 375,655
REEE Current liabilities
EEWA Deferred revenue 12 8,041 9,738
BXPi&® Customers’ deposits 13 30,695 30,218
FETIR R Creditors 8,043 13,578
FET BB A TIREX Amounts due to related parties 2,003 1,785
EERNEE Provision for employee benefits 14 5,609 3,644
FERZEFER Notional profits tax payable 149 10,529
54,540 69,492
REEETHE Net current assets 296,423 306,163
BWEERBEREBEMRE Total assets less current liabilities 1,183,551 1,172,064

F752101 BRI sE AR Rz —2B1D o

The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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BRI (4R)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

B 5
Note 2016 2015
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
IEAERLIB Deferred tax 15 2,200 3,221
B EREFBE Provision for employee benefits 14 80,366 83,838
82,566 87,059
EESHE NET ASSETS 1,100,985 1,085,005
BARR @& CAPITAL AND RESERVES
EEHGENR Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
RE&BF Retained earnings 17 963,279 943,873
EREENR B Proposed dividend 18 19,406 22,832
1,100,985 1,085,005
REKRLZL P Ms. Doris CHEUNG, JP
TR S B A S AR IE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E-RFAAZT/\H 28 September 2016

F752101 BRI sE AR Rz —2BD o

The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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Em P E)iR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BHE-_T—ARE=A=1t—HItFE for the year ended 31 March 2016

(OB FTRR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
EFEDNLEER Balance at beginning of year 1,085,005 1,077,021
FEREHENE Total comprehensive income for the year 38,812 45,664
FAEMKRE Dividend paid during the year (22,832) (37,680)
EERNE Balance at end of year 1,100,985 1,085,005

F752101 BRI sE AR Rz —2B1D o

The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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BEnER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-_T—RE=A=1t—HItFE
(LAB¥F IR

for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

SEEBMESLAE  Cash flows from operating
activities

BIERF Profit from operations 13,879 28,010
PTE Ry Depreciation and amortisation 15,533 30,217
BRERETEERBE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 1 -
FEURIR AN FEURREAE  Decrease in debtors and amounts due

AN TIRFRAY > from related parties 1,390 3,909
BEIEWARCORY )~ (Decrease)/Increase in deferred

N revenue (1,697) 689
FERIEFR R EfHRE:E  (Decrease)/Increase in creditors and

AT RFRAE CORt2>) amounts due to related parties

/3 (1,405) 834
B BB F &R (Decrease)/Increase in provision for

CRA) /180 employee benefits (1,507) 824
ZEIRE RIS Increase in customers’ deposits 477 516
(Bf),REZE Notional profits tax (paid)/refunded

MG (18,441) 6,589
EEHANRS Net cash from operating

A EEE activities 8,230 71,588
REEBMWRERKE  Cash flows from investing activities
REHA3ME A LA LS Increase in bank deposits with

RITFREYIE N original maturities over three months (92,000) (65,000)
B2 HmAEER Proceeds from redemption of

HE O] Br ) 5 i 2 held-to-maturity securities - 55,397
NEBTETEE Purchase of fixed assets (8,935) (8,933)
SNEESFEEIEIN  Increase in placement with the

Exchange Fund (31,738) (116,662)

EFE Interest received 34,613 22,462
REBANRE Net cash used in investing

TR activities (98,060) (112,736)

F752101 BRI sE AR Rz —2BD o

The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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RERERE)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

MEEAMNHERE  Cash flows from financing
activities
B Dividend paid (22,832) (37,680)

MEBANRER Net cash used in financing
B activities (22,832) (37,680)

BEeRERBEEH Net decrease in

AR cash and cash equivalents (112,662) (78,828)
EFENNEE R Cash and cash equivalents at

ZRFB\E beginning of year 284,329 363,157
EERNBRER Cash and cash equivalents at

EAE R end of year 19 171,667 284,329

F752101 BRI sE AR Rz —2B17 o

The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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B R MY aE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BREEFHIN - TESRES (Amounts expressed in thousands of
NABBT TRFRNER) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. #AH General

WAEBE-NANZFANAZTARB(EEESHRI)(F430F)F3 - ARGIRBBRER © &
—HA=ZFNA BRI LHFMEEEES - THEMEBFHIIKHEHN L ELM AR
TEHEEMSIE - YR RHEEH LB MANE R L LSk A RIS MR © thoh - LHEE
BRITEBIERT T REZEN R o

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining
an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of
the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the
incorporation of owners.

2. FESFHE Significant accounting policies
2.1 FFEZ%ERIEHA Statement of compliance

AP BHRREEREL ARG RULABEERNET BV BREER (LFIHE - 25
BREBESHAMASEMNMEERNERNEENEREED  BESAENNEE)R
o EMREEESHRANTIESHBERBENT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.
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B RS ER R M EE (48)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2. FEEHHEm@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2 MRS IRRAVER Basis of preparation of the financial statements

R BRI AEBEER I URERIEGTE o
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

REREEBMBRELENNVBRRFET HAMELEESTREEDAE « At RER
F&L : ;A:?Ll“%ﬁ EEF REREFESTHTRRNER - UREEEB EMB AR H /2 MR
B o R FEET MEENERR - HRNEERLEMERBIBER MR SR BHREEMHIET
B R B HEMEKEIFEAHE2E - AgRBREMA MBRRIEAHBEHAEE R ABHIRE
EOER - At GRS REREEAMTR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management
of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

S hE RE KB BRERE (R A
AJrHHWAﬁEE ﬁf’ﬁ{ 7] AERTE
NERBRBIER

AT o AMEFT ERHERT REREEFNSH - EFR
TE E&EH(E’J AtH - BleEEF RRR SRS

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.
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MR SRR e ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. TEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 mEMBEHRTOER @) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

2.3

THEMEESEERCHEERS TR B S R AR ST HE o EBREIRKELD
R - ERSHERAGTERTFENTHARER - ETRUBREARR - BHE
EME ERIRE S BAEKRFRBIER] ©

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF'’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.

cHMEERERARS Financial assets and financial liabilities
2.3.1 MIIRTERR Initial recognition

T MRS EES S WEYRBEEXSI RNBENENKEREERERABEFE T
DR EHFOAMERIRK - HEHRESFMEMERAE -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at
inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. The categories are : loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities and
other financial liabilities.

SHEERSBEESNEAPEBRESHRXE) N L AKEBEAESELS B
& BT EE S R SR AEE -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally
equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

+HEMESEESERASHEBT ANANET 2 ARRREHSRAERS
BRA(E - SRIME K E NS L AR SRAE + AR A NI -

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.
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AR R R B EE (48
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2. FEEHHEm@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 sREEREMABE® Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
23208 Categorisation

23218 B IE K FERIR X Loans and receivables

EHFERERIRRAEBBEEXAIARER TSR - BEERMSAREGRE
MIFPTAESREE  MINEMREEEESTESHZHEBIERZRE - AR
BIEINERES TR - RUOIRK - EURRE A LIRFR - RITERSIRE RIRITHER

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no
intention of trading. This category includes placement with the Exchange Fund,
debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank
balances.

B FUE K R YUK SRR B R A R OE R S A A E I R DR EEE (108 ) 5k
(fi3E2.3.4) °

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

ERMNFERAECREENSRAENEREKRANE - ARESESEEENF
BWAKSHMTTE - BERFREHE A K8 TEER S M HE (GUE R ERE
HifE) AR IR WS - rEZEMEES SR A ENREFHETEM AR
o rEMESEESETHEERNXE  SEESRTANME | ORI
fEFRERE BTSSR ARNEERE - BHEESREETRN KB
BRBBASEXNTEOZTTNER - REMANAEEMEERITE

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instruments but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or
discounts.
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MR SRR e ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. TEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 sREEREMABE® Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
2320 @) Categorisation (continued)
232252 BmIEE Held-to-maturity securities

FREMRNEZAEFREEXANEER ISR RAREERIMA - MHE LM
REEESERAEANESN  IUBEEEZHNHITLESHEE - ENAE
HRRIE K R MR SR E R 2 B B E RIRRSD ©

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and
receivables.

= MM E A5 R A B R F R A RS R AN E R TR ERE 8 (208 ) FIiR (K &
2.3.4) o

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

2323 EHMtEe e E Other financial liabilities
HEfib & g & ERAER MR AZEEXAETR

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.3.3 EHHTERR Derecognition

ENLREERIRSRENS ORERE - AEBRZEMEE REEAID EERAM
CIFRHTEEHE - 2T R EES BT IHER

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EEXNERANGEHEEER - BUBSEIHE - ZemB B2 paEHmER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.
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AR R R B EE (48
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2. FESTBEm@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 sRIEEREMEGR @ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
234 CRIEERE Impairment of financial assets

B R R EHRSR - 5 EMmERE S 0 IREESE S ER S AR B IELEHE - b
ERABARENRERE - EERBERBUIRRUARFERRNBSEFEREER -

BEENAZEENIRAERZERANERMEBITRT AFEEBIRAGESREN
BECEHNER  A2ERERABER - MERRERBRREE - 18T RBERRRER

BRERHEMERE - AZEREeE2EKRERAERE

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive
income.

2.4 W% - RIBRIIM Property, plant and equipment
R—NAN=F N \A—BRELIHIMELEESNYE RELEM - ZYIRKARIEIA

mFﬁLuﬂziiﬁﬂuEﬂﬂJ}i%@%iE’Jﬁ FRTAIINGBEAR - B—NAN=FN\A—BiE#Hh
BOWE - RIBLSBMIGRBABARK -

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for
the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are
capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

EELHERESE
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MR SRR e ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. TEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 W% - REBEREEM @) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

A% ~ R Maa b ARANME IR BT & MAEMDRER 1R HIR (FiFE2.6)
- RAN=FNA—REHtHIMESEESNERYE &
- REBEREMEEEMKSEN  RE KARKE - ANEMSIHT

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses (note 2.6) :

- buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and fittings
and other equipment.

FERZRYE - R LM O EEAIHE R FRABROEB IR G RISERNRNE @ 51

=yyby~ NE

- BEY 304
- EREEM 5%
- #M HKAEREE 5%
- A= 5%

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

- Buildings 30 years
- Computer equipment 5 years
- Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
= Motor vehicles 5 years

R—AN=FN\A-BREEIHIAMREEESN (R HEMEEEESZVERMAE
H)RRIFFTEEE -

The land on which the LRTF’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August
1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEME  REMSVOBENNERSFREEENIREAE CHNEERORTE - TELE
BREEKERAMER

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUED)

2. FEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
25 B EE Intangible assets

2.6

2.7

B EEBRBANERITEREEEMCNEREHRERBEXNAE - EERHHEN
ERfr EAlT - MiEMEEEReARAERIERTKAELE  AENFEERS
WERE - EXNMCBERABRERTERMHER - BIVEERNAENGR R H & EAR
BEEIIR(KIEE2.6)

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software
programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has
sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised
includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

BEEMNEHRAAIERFHOGF) AERIIAZHEKER

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

EEENRE Impairment of fixed assets

BIEEE - BWE  [REISEM - AREVEEMNREEESERS PERBNE - UiE
EAGHRBETR - BEREFRMEENROERNEATKROLER - AEMRESEE
PHRERAER - EENAIRLESEEARE A FERLEN T EERERETHRSE

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment.
If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use.

EZEHEE Cash equivalents

FRASEEHMRBESNRE  ZFHBEREAKESRR A NEBESMEA - W A=
BAEMBENRE  MEBEZFNERTA -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.
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2. TEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 EE®RA Employee benefits

THEMREEECNEEREAKENANET - i WA RFHRAERER
HEBREAEFENRTEEERAR - IAKEME @ B EMHENFE X BREERH
TRERF(TBR DA TEENERE REERN - HEREBREABIRGAEFE -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities,
and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including
pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in
which the associated services are rendered.

RIRAZRASERXBNRAKENRERBCEENIN FTRAEBEHM SRS T - 3t
HAi 8 TR ER RAE A SR EFN 2 E MRS ©

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions
to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive income
as incurred.

29 BERFMEH Notional profits tax

() RECBIEG(E1128) L ME B S WEBISEIE - ARATES +fn
WEE S BARI— RIS —EREAR B FIER (2B FISH) - LAERAR
(BB REFEE - AEREEBFEH T O EABHEREEHEEENAE
T -

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
the Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of
profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance. Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(i) AHRER/RAFEHERAFRARBEPERASERXEREARNRERAENTAE
NI - W BEAEFERNTIER R

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates

enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 ZEFEBH @ Notional profits tax (continued)

(i)

EEHREEMBECAMHERAENEERABEARAECHNER - MO RIE
R AT MERHNE CER - EEVIREE LA AR ERHBER LRI E M E
K o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

FREIEIER AR BN R A RER BRI AR T AR HAELERIREE - 5 TR

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are
recognised.

EERANEREEREZEELRBENREEZABKLE MERENTT R - RERSEH
BRADERKNERBUNTHERTE - BXRBAEERBETEIR -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not discounted.

BERIAEENRE S RASERERERBENEH  HRBTBECHNERTR
MABRBERBN S rEENRIRE E T AR o SRHEAELERIRE E S R IBH# R
3R R SR FE SR TR B AR ) o

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

210 IR ARV FERR Revenue recognition

PO
=B

WAFERFARFE R o FSIARA BRI REAREST 77 AR o

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method.

EELHERESE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. TEESHEE®@ Significant accounting policies (continued)

211 SN E Foreign currency translation

REFINER S BRXHEBNERRELET - IEEBRAENEEEERAE - 9IE®R
SRR B ERE SBT o INERBEANE SRR RER  SEZERERPHER

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
closing exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

212EEA L Related parties

T MRS ERESRREBE(EEES GO - WEBBUTE FTRBL S ERM - FR - =
MRS EESEAREGTRSMEATETRS - @L AT BRBFS BN - &
BES  UREXBAAESREEZENM A THE -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the Trading
Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with various
related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and financially
autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the ordinary
course of its business.

213 FE] REIEE] BB I Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
WEEANTZE

/A==

BEGTMAGERME T BETNBTEMEREER - RAS AR HIERTR
W o BARATBREAMEBRNEESER - WARGELERMAEANRE -

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period. There have been no changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of
these developments.

TR S EESWRBRBEAS T R HARERNEFHE BT B REER (K FE24)

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current accounting
period (note 24).

F R ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16



86 | 87

B RS R R ()

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. EXEH Turnover

2016 2015

P38 S A Registration of documents 166,369 183,033
=t Search 81,708 83,704
Sk g=PN Copying 72,065 75,259
EREmE Reports on title 47,164 50,723
¥FIUREE Owners incorporation 11,452 10,924
Hih Others 8,183 7,913
e Total 386,941 411,556

4. EERAK Operating costs

2016 2015

ETEHA Staff costs 284,588 282,752
—RIBIER S General operating expenses 13,261 12,944
BISIRISFHA X Computer service charges 34,135 33,945
HekEESE Rental and management charges 20,601 20,155
RRITEE A Central administrative overheads 4,232 2,937
e M Depreciation and amortisation 15,533 30,217
REETEEEEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 1 -
FEiTEH Audit fees 711 596
HmE Total 373,062 383,546
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H U A Other income
2016 2015
RITFERFE Bank deposits interest 3,066 4,290
BEEHEmEAETE Held-to-maturity securities interest - 991
HNFE B B 17 5F B Placement with the Exchange
Fund interest 28,907 20,401
P& K F 518 Net exchange loss - (72)
HEE Total 31,973 25,610
BENEB Notional profits tax

) MNEERDERAMRHZENSTOT

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents :

2016 2015

ANEATEIR Current tax
REZRFFHA Provision for notional
BiE profits tax for the year 8,061 10,529
RIETRIE Deferred tax
FRERNES Origination and reversal of
N7l temporary differences (1,021) (2,573)
Z&FEB Notional profits tax 7,040 7,956
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BEFNBH @

Notional profits tax (continued)

(i) BEHEESTANIERY R ENHARE 2 HRWT

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as

follows :

2016 2015

HEMNEB AR Profit before notional profits tax 45,852 53,620
BREBNSHE16.5%

(ZZT—H%F: Tax at Hong Kong profits tax

16.5%) st EHFLIB rate of 16.5% (2015 : 16.5%) 7,566 8,847
— IR R One-off tax reduction (20) (20)
FEFE R TR UILARY Tax effect of

MIAR 2 non-taxable revenue (506) (871)
ZEHELH Notional tax expense 7,040 7,956

7. BIEEEEBRER

Rate of return on fixed assets

BEEERFXRZNATE YR (TEENERANFE L) RABEEEFIDHEMFHESD
Ko BEEERREME B M NEVEE - AHLHFEMEEEES A ERT A AR
E NEFEEEERREE.9%(ZF—HF:6.9%)HBF -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage.
Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected
to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2015 : 6.9%) per year as determined by the

Financial Secretary.
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I - RIERBIM Property, plant and equipment

ik = RA
et 27 B REE
Equipment,

Land and Computer Furniture Motor

Buildings  Equipment and Fittings Vehicles

2% Cost

E-T-NFNA—H At 1 April 2014 350,000 159,310 19,131 244 528,685
e Additions = 5,770 397 = 6,167
E-Z-RE=A=1+—8H At 31 March 2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852
E-E-REWMA—H At 1 April 2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852
wE Additions - 2,182 441 - 2,623
HE Disposals = (40) (1,995) - (2,035)
E-—E—XE=A=+—H At 31 March 2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440
RitE Accumulated depreciation

F-Z-MFHA—H At 1 April 2014 79,592 145,473 17,625 98 242,788
FEER Charge for the year 3,852 9,319 631 49 13,851
E-Z-RE=A=+—H At 31 March 2015 83,444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639
E-Z-HFMA—H At 1 April 2015 83,444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639
EEEBA Charge for the year 3,851 4,208 621 49 8,729
HE Disposals - (31) (1,995) - (2,026)
E-ZE—-XE=A=+—-H At 31 March 2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342
IR [ FHE Net book value

E-E-XE=A=+—H At 31 March 2016 262,705 8,253 1,092 48 272,098
E-Z-RE=A=1+—8 At 31 March 2015 266,556 10,288 1,272 97 278,213
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9. BMILERE Intangible assets

BB ERR ARG EE

Computer software licences

and system development costs

2016 2015
KA Cost
EFA At beginning of year 189,918 185,984
INE Additions 2,410 3,934
&, G Disposals (13) _
EFR At end of year 192,315 189,918
E-SE: Accumulated amortisation
EF 1) At beginning of year 179,272 162,906
FEEH Charge for the year 6,804 16,366
&, i Disposals (11) _
EFH At end of year 186,065 179,272
R [ FHE Net book value
EFR At end of year 6,250 10,646
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10. SMNEEEHER Placement with the Exchange Fund

11.

INEE S TF R 4ERLA6.088BHB T (—T—RFE : 5.770(BH8 ) - EP56EATAARSE » 4,8808
BIT(ZE—FF : 1,7008871) BREHERBCAKRE M KIZENFE - FRE AR NF(H
FR BT - BT REIREUAS -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$608.8 million (2015 :
HK$577.0 million), being principal sums of HK$560 million plus interest paid but not yet withdrawn
at the end of the reporting period of HK$48.8 million (2015 : HK$17.0 million). The term of the
placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of principal sums
cannot be withdrawn.

SMNEESTFRMBREFIABENRBERRFE - ZBREXRESREBEESBECFNTHFER
B - SFHINERE S EH(H201651 A1 B RH3FHBUNESF IR )£ L —EAFEH T
FEWS MEREESE * TRR0% - —T—AFREERXR/FFIIN —T—HFR/EF
5.5% °

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six years
or the average annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes (three-year Government Bonds with
effect from 1 January 2016) for the previous year subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever
is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 3.3% per annum for the year 2016 and at 5.5% per
annum for the year 2015.

LSS E R Debtors and prepayments
2016 2015
FE U MR TR Trade debtors 6,961 8,057
JEETFI B Accrued interest from :
- IRITER — bank deposits 653 462
- INEES TR — placement with the
Exchange Fund 4,995 7,826
TERFAE R EfbiRe Prepayment and other deposits 3,630 3,028
1z Total 16,239 19,373
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12.

13.

14.

IESEW A

Deferred revenue

REAXNNTRERSEMREERE

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services have

not yet been rendered.

EFES

Customers’ deposits

2016 2015

B ERSELRFE Online services subscribers 28,702 28,410
BT EBFT Government departments 1,715 1,715
HAth Others 278 93
wEy Total 30,695 30,218
EERAERE Provision for employee benefits

AR ERE RERAMRENRSEE TREFROGEEE(RKE28)

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to the
end of the reporting period (also see Note 2.8).
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15. IEAEF 18 Deferred tax

EMFBIRA R AR HEER BT BE D RFRANESNT

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows :

SREBITER
BENTERANE 2 HuEOLEH

Depreciation
allowances in
excess of the Other

related depreciation temporary

and amortisation differences

T —NFMNA—-BR&ER Balance at 1 April 2014 5,886 (92) 5,794
(Credited)/Charged
to the statement of
REEWRZRAGIA),/ K comprehensive income (2,576) 3 (2,573)
FZT—RF=A=+—HKM4#%H Balance at 31 March 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
EZZ—RFMA—BH&EH Balance at 1 April 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
Credited to the
statement of
REEWRERER AT A comprehensive income (1,004) 17) (1,021)
E-BE—AE=A=1+—HWE#S Balance at 31 March 2016 2,306 (106) 2,200
16. EEEEER Trading fund capital

S RBUTE LR S EESHIRE o

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
17. REZF Retained earnings
2016 2015
HEFEVIR LS Balance at beginning of year 943,873 921,041
FEHTHBE Total comprehensive income
for the year 38,812 45,664
B R Proposed dividend (19,406) (22,832)
TEERNEE Balance at end of year 963,279 943,873
18. HERE Proposed Dividend

MBS SR REFERATARS MR EE BB RZANFEE S ETEEY EHL
50% B IERELLR(ZF—HF: 50%)1EH °

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the
year and the target dividend payout ratio of 50% (2015 : 50%) stated in the annual business plan
approved by the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

19. e RkERBES Cash and cash equivalents
2016 2015
RE RIRITHER Cash and bank balances 26,667 49,329
RITTERK Bank deposits 302,000 300,000
/Nt Subtotal 328,667 349,329
B REHR A Less : Bank deposits with
31E A LA LA original maturity over
RITTEN three months (157,000) (65,000)
ReRERRE Cash and cash equivalents 171,667 284,329
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20. BEALTRS Related party transactions

BRTEARTEHRERNEMILHBEEMNEBEALRIZIN  FREFAEATETHEMERZ ST
AR

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows :

() TEMREEEESFEEALRENORSESHE LM XFEM - S LB kLA
8 URIEH T HRSRBIANMEERS - SERB /L HEME S EESHFRNBBRAZE
9,200 /8 L(=F—H1%F: 9,300F87T) * BB EEM TN EEEAT -

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to HK$92 million (2015 : HK$93 million). This amount is
included in turnover under note 3.

(i) BIEALRLHEMEESEESRENRBEREEEER  BAMT - RRITBMEF AR
7 o LbREMER & A S E LR 7 E AR SUES,2008 8L (—F— R 5F: 290088
TT) - B RO HENTAREERART °

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$32
million (2015 : HK$29 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

(i) MEAEALBANBEEEERREREIR -GELEENERARIOBET(ZZT—RF: 40
BB °

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of
these assets amounted to HK$0.4 million (2015 : HK$0.4 million).

R A B MRS A IR R B A i A T IR B AR R R — R
% BEBREAARORY - WBRAT—  ERRIBREHEALORS - BERBBHHT
RPAEE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is, at
the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on a
full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. TRlE R EE Financial risk management
() REBCE Investment policy

T MRS ERESAFRBRTHTAKKREBEINEESHFR - EHESMRITERNE
BMEE - BREMATRRRHVEEBRERRER BAESREEBMELANES - XA
BEMBRMRD - RENEBESTHBNIHEEFTRAENTEF B IRERL - —&
K RENEHESSHEHm -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions
are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt
securities are issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound
credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

(iy EERk Credit risk
FERREeMTIAN— BT TETEEIMAESIBE — ARV BELNER -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

TR EERSNEERE - EREURCBKIRE - SRITHEX  SNERSFRRIALE
HHIRE - THEAMREEESTARRER - URHEEREAENEERR -

The LRTF’s credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the

Exchange Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

BN EIRT - A LIRS LEAPA#NRS -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
AEEREEERR - AT HETEREBHRERT

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
ERNMNEESFR - HAERREERRKEE -

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

EREHERA L HEMEEEESNERMEEMAAENZSEERBREBEE N EIRE
8-

ok

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the
reporting period is equal to their carrying values.
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21. TREREE @ Financial risk management (continued)
(i) MEBEZ R Liquidity risk

(iv)

RDESERIEE - ERERUETRS A GRBOE EHER -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

RE(EEESKRD)  tHEMREEEESAABTHESEE  ERARRKRESNREHR
B HARMBARIRE - THEMESEESHNBREEHERAK RARNRBHES
FE  HBREAFEANRSHE  UNEREPNRDESTE - tHAMREEESH
RBEZINARRE - REAYNORSECARERE -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by
the Financial Secretary. The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has a
very low level of liquidity risk.

T 2= [ B Interest rate risk

M=RERIERTSM RS M| BBEBRNER - MXARIE-FDBRFENEER LR
TREFRER o

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can
be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

NHEMERREREER T AN FESRAT SRS MKBINER - AR MESE
HESWBRTFA/ESERIE  EMSHERLHA LSBT AN FEES K - R
m o AR LS R EESREHENAEIR - THANERNES I eF ERMIREER DT
M2 @R TN BMMER -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’s bank deposits bear interest at
fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all these
financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect
their carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and reserves.

ReneMxERiEEMTANKERSRES AT SN XSS MKE R - TR
SEESBARNYEANASRENRAR HAREFENIRZeR T AT SR T

=

fm [

/i

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material cash flow
interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. S RiEREE @) Financial risk management (continued)
(v) BE¥ERE Currency risk

ERRAREERTANQFEIARRReRESTHERZEMNBHER -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THEMEEEESHN —REBRHENETREN - AMT s HEBER -

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore
do not give rise to currency risk.

ERUETRBLNKRE - BEPXVETEETEE - TihFMEEEEcHERRERER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange
rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of
currency risk.

EREPERE - AEXETRAINESMEERLTBTBL(ZE—RF: 5F87T) - FERH
TREEMMBESREBEINETAAN -

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2015 : HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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21. TREREE @ Financial risk management (continued)
(vi) At B b Other financial risk

(vii)

THAMEEERSCEANESF— ABETHINEESFEREREIFE10ME D) M AT ¥ & =
B e M E—RNFZA=ZT—H  BRZZ—HFR T FHEREN/HKD50(EEZ
(ZZ—FRF : s0EER) MEMAEZTE - G FERF RHEESE IR 2508 (=
T—RE 21088TT) °

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the placement
with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 10). It was estimated that,
as at 31 March 2016, a 50 basis point (2015 : 50 basis point) increase/decrease in the interest
rates for 2015 and 2016, with all other variables held constant, would increase/decrease the
profit for the year and reserves by HK$2.5 million (2015 : HK$2.1 million).

NEE Fair values
EERTSEENERITIEN AT EERERSHERBNTISREETE - NREXEMS
WRE - AIRESEMEEF EAREHERBANTRSETHEAFE -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values
are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market
conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

FrEeR T AYNREE QN HERRSAE T ANSBEFBHIRARATIR

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to or
not materially different from their fair values.

F R ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16



100 | 101

AR R R B EE (48
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUED]
22, EAREIE Capital commitments

23.

E-_Z—RF=ZA=1t—8 tHEAMRLEESHE NIHRIIAFBERRKHE REALE

As at 31 March 2016, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows :

2016 2015

EHENRED Authorised and contracted for 1,252 663

L EEARZL Authorised but not yet contracted for 149,906 147,892

Pk Total 151,158 148,555
RKeE A RIE Operating lease commitments

E-Z—ARF=A=1t—0 RETAIREN T REEYKLHOERKNSKERNBETIER
HERAT

As at 31 March 2016, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases for land and buildings were payable as follows :

2016 2015

B —F Not later than one year 3,951 3,200
HBE—FEBETHEIBAE  Later than one year but not later

than five years 3,293 -
e Total 7,244 3,200
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24, EEAERBE-ZF—AE=H Possible impact of amendments, new
E+—HLEFEHMARERMKNE standards and interpretations issued but
] MEAIREREUREERNE not yet effective for the year ended 31
= March 2016

BEAMBRRENZE - BEGSMASCEMZRER] - HEQLRE - APEEREE"
T-RNEZA=T B UEFERAREN  TORBRAEARVBERR D PIRBNERT - FER K2
B EPBRATAEEESHRH -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2016 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the LRTF.

HEUT B 2&
B E LR

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RN HRELERNESR [eRIT A ] —ZE—N\F—H—H
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
HEMBHRELERE155 [FRERUA —ZT-NF—HA—H
HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
FEM G HmEERE 165 [HE —T-N¥—H—H
HKFRS 16, Leases 1 January 2019

TS ERS ERZFER RN LRBRBEEEARASREA SELNTEETHE -
2T EmERMREER]  NEARRBETIAM LYY BRRAEATE -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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(@) 2015/16%F E R & 54
Performance Pledges 2015/16

B £ 1
ANNEX |

REBES BRRE
(BHRBRESN  (RRBEREN
ant) antt)
RHEE Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
R%ER THEX N (% mesting (% mesting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
1. BEIHI4ER 15 (at+h) 92 99.4
Registration of land documents
() AUHXEEREEDMONEEN (a) 11
T EEME R
From receipt of an instrument to updating the land
register with the registered instrumenteNee : and
) ZERYEERERFILEAMONEEERZLALE (o) 4
Completion of imaging and retur of the registered
instrument to the lodging party!seete )
2. TERNEMIHEZM 15 97 100
Counter search of land registers
3. REIHEKYBEEEL
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(@) EELER
Over the counter
() FEBAEA 15 97 100
Without oversized plans
(i) KEHKEA 5 97 100
With oversized plans
(b) EEHLEFTE
Order via online services
() RFER
Collection in person
o fEEEER 1 97 100
Without coloured plans
o HrEEEED 3 97 100
With coloured plans
J fE @A B 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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Bt &1
ANNEX |
R%EE BRER
(BHRBRRESN  (RIRBEED
AAMt) AA)
FREEE Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
&R IR HiE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
i) BFXHBEARRE
Delivery by post or courier
o NEHEEE
Without coloured plans
- TreRHEE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFoREIEES 2 97 100
N INA L
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o fiEEEER 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o KEAKEA 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4, REIHLEBIFK
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) FEGHE
Over the counter
(i T E G 40 97 100
Land registers
) FEEABASYERREA 40 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
iy  FrEBREANFEEERIAR 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) ZEBHLEBTE
Order via online services
) ESEE
Collection in person
U T ELM 1 97 100
Land registers
o PEEEEX
Imaged copies
- TERKEA 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
- KEaxEs 5 97 100

With oversized plans

BB MEZERES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ANNEX |
R%EE BRER
(BHRBRRESN  (RIRBEED
AAlt) AAM)
FREEE Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
&R IR HiE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
i) BFXHBEARRXE
Delivery by post or courier
J T E
Land registers
- TFeRAETE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFoREREREN 2 97 100
EHARAREHIR
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o TERABANYEREEA 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o HERABRNYERERR 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5 HEZRBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
() HBIEMAERENRE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
) ZEEAMHERFEHER 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMBEAD
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(a) HEIRBIAMEE A ERE 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
) FERBIMEEAZTEHER 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. EETHRE
Telephone enquiry services
() BOREKIEE KB E%0DERNEE 93 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes after
receiving the voice malil
() FEROEREUNEE T—EIERE H10EARE 93 100
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the

next working day
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Bt %1
ANNEX |
R%EE BRER
(BHRBRRESN  (RIRBEED
AAMt) AA)
R R Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
&R IR HiE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
8. BIIHEIMEN
Amendment of registered data
() —RERREIMEZENEETHELR) 3 93 99.6
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
) ERER 10 92 99.8
Complicated cases
9. ARBRNEMORLEREREZIR 16 (a-+b) 92 98.5
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered for
registration
() ERHBRAEMORLENXEERERAMONEE (a) 12
MBI EEM Uk
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered
for registration to updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and
) TRTEERERFIEEAMONERARZAL (o) 4

Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party
10. REEZ/RH

Handling of suggestions / complaints

1 Aefgp R E
Note 1: Excluding instruments withheld from registration

RReEREEAT RN’
BTARER - MRFAH
EERBANERER 418
BTNSOE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent
within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not
possible, an interim reply
will be sent within this
period.
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ANNEX |

(b) 201617 FEERKEAE(EXBHR2016F4 A1 Hi#E)
Performance Pledges 2016/17 (with effect from 1 April 2016)

RBEE RBEE
Service Standard (BEREEENEDL)
R &R IR niE Performance Target
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes (% meeting service standard)
1. BELeHER 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
() HRANEERBEAMONEENLHEIME IR (a) 11

From receipt of an instrument to updating the land register with the
registered instrument (5Ne ) ang
) ZERYEERERFILEAMONEEERZLALE (o) 4
Completion of imaging and retum of the registered instrument to
the lodging party Seetete )
2. HEENERIHEEH 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RUIHEKFBREEX
Supply of imaged copies of land records

(a HERAER

Over the counter

()  TEBKER 15 97
Without oversized plans

(i) HEBKER 5 97

With oversized plans
(b) EEHLEFTE
Order via online services
() BFBR
Collection in person

o TEEEER 1 97
Without coloured plans

o [EEEEA & 97
With coloured plans

o HEAKEA 5 97

With oversized plans
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B &%
ANNEX |
R¥EE RHEE
Service Standard (BHRESENEDL)
&R IR niE Performance Target
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes (% meeting service standard)
(i) BFAHBEERTZE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEEEEY
Without coloured plans
- TMreRAETE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFoREREREN 2 97
RN IN AL
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public holidays
o MEEEEA 8 97
With coloured plans
o fHEAKER 5 97
With oversized plans
4,  REIHEHIFK
Supply of certified copies of land records
(@) ERUHE
Over the counter
(i) T A 40 97
Land registers
i)  FERKEANTEREER 40 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) HZEABANYEEEEA 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) FEHLEBTE
Order via online services
() HFER
Collection in person
. T EE 1 97
Land registers
o PEEREA
Imaged copies
- TERAEE 3 97
Without oversized plans
- KEaxEs 5 97

With oversized plans

BB MEZERES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Service Type

BHRE

Service Standard
IR niE
Working Day(s) Minutes

B 8
ANNEX |

RHEE
(BIRBRENEAL)
Performance Target
(% meeting service standard)

i) BFRGEELAEE
Delivery by post or courier

T E

Land registers

6 K AT

Orders placed before 6 pm
Tr6 BRAEEH N
EMARARERETE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on

Saturdays, Sundays & public holidays

o TERXBAMFEREIA

Imaged copies without oversized plans

o HEBREANTEREIA

Imaged copies with oversized plans

5 HEXAMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

() HBEMAEE NSRS
Approval of MDB applications
) FEEMRZAZERER

Delivery of MDB data files

6. HERBEIMERAR

Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on

Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)

(a) HERBIMEEANRE
Approval of MMIM applications
) PERBEMRERATEHER

Delivery of MMIM data files

1. EREARE

Telephone enquiry services

(@) HERERIEE
Voice mail left during office hours
) FHARREKEIES

Voice malil left after office hours

KHBE%60DERNEE
Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
T—ETERT H10BAIEE
Return calls before 10 am on
the next working day

97

97

97

97

98

98

98

98

94

94
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B &%
ANNEX |
R#EE
Service Standard
R &R TR 7
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes

RHEE
(BIRBRENEDL)
Performance Target
(% meeting service standard)

8. BiIi#BEMmER
Amendment of registered data
(@) —RERAREIMEZENEEHEZM) 3
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers based on Memorial
information)
b) EHEER 10
Complicated Cases
9. ABRMNEMNTLERIEHELIR 16 (a+)
Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
() ARHBREEMOP IR EEREL EMN (a) 12
NEBHABE LI ELR UK
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered for registration to
updating the land register with the registered instrument; and
b)) FAPEEREFULEFMONBENREAL (o) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party
10. RERE/BFK A%
5%

Handling of suggestions / complaints A

eEYEIREIRFRN TR
& - MATA R EEREA
BIEE 18LTHIEE -
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.

Al MRERT LERHE

Note 1: Excluding instruments withheld from registration
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ANNEX ||

(@) 2015/16FELHAMEHSEREESER
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

2015/16

& Chairperson

b 21110
The Land Registry

ZE Members

b 2231110
The Land Registry

BEEME
The Law Society of Hong Kong

MWE Secretary

b 2231110
The Land Registry

RERL LT
(£ HHE2016F15)

T RBER L

EHuL
(£ HHE2015F85)

REERLT

AR L
MKEL L

58 Mt E
(£ HHE2015F55)

RERKLE

Ms. Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
(With effect from January 2016)

Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Ms. Vivian LEE-kwan
(With effect from August 2015)

Ms. Doris WU Lai-kwan

Ms. Emily LAM Yuet-ming
Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan
Ms. Silvia SIU Wing-yee

Mr. Terry YEUNG Po-lam
(With effect from May 2015)

Mr. Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
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B 811
ANNEX II

(b) 2015/16FEELFMEFTFE &/ NE (REHE)ZE

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2015/16

X/ Chairperson

THIEER AR FRREL L Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry

ZE Members

VRN gEI L Ms. Helen KUN Yun-fong
Hong Kong Institute of S o Mr. Th .
e . Thomas LEE Ho-yiu
Certified Public Accountants PR d
BRBLE Mr. Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
BEWERERLES RIAA K4 Mr. CHAN Ping-choi
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General
Association
BERMEREEXHEARAT RZZH A Mr. Franklin AU Yick-ming
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents
Limited
BERRITAE B TRAE Mr. Dick CHENG Man-yuen
;herong NI ST Gl ZmE Lt Ms. Josephine LAU Shuk-man
anks
EXxR&Z* Ms. Christine LO Wing-yun
RRERE Mr. Andy NG Hak-chung
R 2z + Ms. Daisy WU Sim-hing
BEEREMER IR A Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen
The Hong Kong Institute of B Mr. Gary YEUNG Man-Kai
Surveyors
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(b) 201516 FELEMEZTFHE &N (REHKB)ZEEW

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2015/16 (continued)

b 521110
The Land Registry

BEEME
The Law Society of Hong Kong

MZE Secretary

b 2210
The Land Registry

REBMZ L

EREYLut
(Ex4 HE BE2015%F75)

MR EL L

Rt
(£ HHE2015F8H)

FRELL
YREBLE
it DR £
REZTE

=0
s

pil
NS
o
H_

o
H_

B
i
Al
ofF
H_T_

PREIERE
UC 3
BARLL

ElEENe bt

Ms. Peggy CHAN

Ms. Emily FOK Wai-kan
(With effect from July 2015)

Mrs. LAM TSE Shuk-yee

Ms. Vivian LEE-kwan
(With effect from August 2015)

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr. PANG Ka-fai

Ms. Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr. Francis WAN

Mr. Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms. AU Kin-man

Ms. Stella AU Man-chun
Mr. Alson CHAI

Mr. CHAN Yui-ying

Ms. LAM Man-yee

Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms. Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Mr. Andas LAU King-wai
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B 811
ANNEX II

(c) 2015/16FELAMETFHE M (N ERE)ER

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2015/16

& Chairperson

T B HRBERL Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry

ZE Members

BEEREREE BBz T Ms. NGAR Yuen-ngor
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

EFE BRI L& Mr. Newman CHENG Kai-fat
Buildings Department

BHEGH TENEAE Mr. David LEE Kin-man

Customs and Excise Department

e FRAEB LA Mr. Joseph CHAN Cho-chee
DEPEIinEtt 6 Usites RIRR AL Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling

RERES EREE Mr. Calvin KWOK Wai-chung
Environmental Protection Department

RYBRFEFLEE RRBALE Mr. IP Ka-fai

Food and Environmental Hygiene

Department

BNEXE ERfksE Mr. Simpson MOK Ka-kei

Government Property Agency

RBEHHEE mafErt Ms. Anita WONG Yu-hang
Home Affairs Department

BEEEGE BT Ms. Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen
Hong Kong Housing Society
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(c) 2015/16FELAMESTFEE NMA(RERB)ZEw
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUbllC Sector) 2015/16 (continued)

EB S

Hong Kong Police Force

FEE

Housing Department

RERE
Independent Commission Against
Corruption

BB R
Inland Revenue Department

M EE

Lands Department

WEEEE

Official Receiver’s Office

REIE

Planning Department

EMPEGEEE

Rating and Valuation Department

BERLE

FRILLL
KIRB Lt

HEREL
FAREE

SR E

el

FRRER L
FEETE

BRI L
RERTE

B EELL

BB SR

Mr. Leo TAM Wai-ho

Ms. LEE Yin-ling

Ms. IP Shun-kuen

Mr. Wilson TANG Wai-keung
Mr. Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr. KWAN Ho-tai

Miss Junie CHAN Suk-wah
Mr. James HON Kwok-ching

Miss May LIU Ming-chu
Mr. William WONG Lok-foo

Mr. Marino KHONG Yon-fai

Mr. KONG Hiu-fai
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B 811
ANNEX 1|

(c) 2015/16FELEMETFEE NMA(RERB)ZEw
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUbllC Sector) 2015/16 (continued)

TR RERZ L Ms. Peggy CHAN

The Land Registry EEYL+ Ms. Emily FOK Wai-kan
(434 HHH20165%7H) (With effect from July 2015)
MR L Mrs. LAM TSE Shuk-yee
FRuLL Ms. Vivian LEE-kwan
(A B2015%E8H) (With effect from August 2015)
FERIT Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
TEELE Mr. PANG Ka-fai
St Ms. Ada TSE Siu-hing
Pkl e Mr. Francis WAN
REERLE Mr. Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

MWZE Secretary

T E ZREEE Mr. Andas LAU King-wai
The Land Registry
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(d) 2015/16FE(LHEREKF)EEEZESTES

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

2015/16

& Chairperson

b 21110
The Land Registry

ZE Members
HEELZES

Consumer Council

#HA]

Department of Justice

ZRRE

Development Bureau

MEREEER
Estate Agents Authority

HAAER
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BERBERARA
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited

M EE

Lands Department

(B ZE2015¢74)

(M EHH2015%7 )

( é@zowfﬁ 124)

(@Iﬁﬁ%zomfﬁ 14)

Ms. Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

(£ AEE20164F18) (With effect from January 2016)

Ms. Rosa WONG Wan-ming

Mr. Simon LEE Pak-sing

Mr. Rex CHANG Wai-yuen
(Until July 2015)

Mr. Maurice LOO Kam-wah
(With effect from July 2015)

Ms. Eva LAU Suk-fun

Mr. Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Ms. Susie CHEUNG Sau-fun
(Until December 2015)

Ms. Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
(With effect from January 2016)

Mrs. Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah
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ANNEX II

(d) 2015/16FE(L X EFI)EEZESTEE W)
Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
201 5/1 6 (continued)

BERRITAE THBLE Mr. Teddy WONG Wai-hin
The Hong Kong
Association of Banks

THEE R ARBEL T Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
1113 (e Rty SEEZLL Ms. Doris WU Lai-kwan
EEEME — —

The Law Society of Hong Kong

BAMEEZREE BEEREAE Mr. Louis LOONG Hon-biu
The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

MWE Secretary

TR BEERL Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
The Land Registry (£ HE AB2015%F8H) (With effect from August 2015)
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